
 

This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the 
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government Code 
§54954.2).  Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting 
should contact Daniel J. Schroeder at 209/948-8200 during regular business hours, at least twenty-four hours prior to the 
time of the meeting. 

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Trustees after distribution of the agenda packet are available 
for public inspection in the office of the District Secretary at Neumiller & Beardslee, 3121 West March Lane, Stockton, 
California during normal business hours. 

 

1564803-1 

RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 828 
AGENDA FOR 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
8:30 A.M. OCTOBER 20, 2022 

 
AGENDA 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

Call to Order/Roll Call.   

Public comment:  Under Government Code section 54954.3, members of the public may 
address the Board on any issue in the District’s jurisdiction.  The public may address any item 
on the agenda at the time it is taken up.   

Consider for approval minutes of the July 21, 2022, meetings. 

Trustee Vacancy. Discussion and Possible Action to Consider Method of Filling Vacancy.  

Financial Report. 

a.  Review and accept 2020-2021 Audit and authorize Secretary to sign representation letter 
and take all other necessary action regarding the audit. 

Engineers’ Report; discussion, possible action, and request for direction.  

a.  Discussion and direction on general maintenance issues.  

b.  Subvention’s Fund Claim. 

Correspondence and meeting attendance reports. 

a.  2022 Preseason Flood Coordination Meeting 

8.       District Staff Reports.  

a. Delta Levee Investment Priorities. Discussion and direction regarding public comment on proposed 
rulemaking changed to Sections 5001 and 5012 of Title 23 of the California Code of Regulations.  

9. Trustee Reports. Discussion and Direction on the following topics:  

a. Boats moored on Smith Canal Levee 

b. Parking on top of Smith Canal Levee 

c. Docks attached to Smith Canal Levee that are in disrepair 

10. District Calendar  

11.       Approval of bills to be paid. 

12.       Adjournment.  



 

 
 

1281629-1 

 
AGENDA PACKET 

RECLAMATION DISTRICT 828 
OCTOBER 20, 2022 

 
 
 

ITEM  COMMENTARY 
 

1. Self-explanatory. 

2. Self-explanatory. 

3. Please see attached. 

4. Self-explanatory. 

5. Please see attached. 

a. Please see attached. 

6. Please see attached. 

7. Self-explanatory.  

8. Please see attached. 

9. Self-explanatory.  

10. Please see attached. 

11. Please see attached. 

12. Self-explanatory 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 

1281629-1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 3 



 

1536319-1 1

 Minutes of Meeting of 
Reclamation District 828 

Held on July 21, 2022 
             
 
The meeting of the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 828 was held at 3121 West 
March Lane, Suite 100, and called to order at 8:30 a.m. on July 21, 2022. 
 
Item No. 1: Call to Order.  The meeting was called to order at 8:30 a.m. Present were 
President Bill Mendelson, Trustee Deby Provost, and Trustee Paul Marsh. Also present 
was Andy Pinasco, District Secretary.  District Engineer, Chris Neudeck, was absent.  
 
Item No. 2: Public Comment.  No public comment presented.  
 
Item No. 3: Approval of Minutes.  Mr. Pinasco reviewed the draft minutes of the July 
21, 2022, meeting with the Trustees.  The minutes of the July 21, 2022, meeting were 
approved by the Trustees a motion by Trustee Marsh, seconded by President Mendelson. 
Trustee Provost abstained.    
 
Item No. 4: Financial Report.  Mr. Pinasco reviewed the written financial report 
provided to the Trustees at the meeting.  The financial report was accepted unanimously 
by the Trustees present on a motion by Trustee Provost, seconded by President 
Mendelson. 
 
Item No. 5:  Audit. Mr. Pinasco provided an oral report on the proposal provided by 
Schwartz, Giannini, and Lantsberger, which was approved prior to the meeting. The 
approval of the audit proposal was approved unanimously by the Trustees present on a 
motion by Trustee Provost, seconded by President Mendelson.  
 
Item No. 6:  Engineers’ Report; request for direction.  Mr. Pinasco summarized Mr. 
Neudeck’s written and oral report to the Trustees.  He reported on the levee subventions 
program and conditions of the District’s levee.  
 
Mr. Pinasco then responded to Trustee inquiry regarding levee signs and reporting 
trespassing, illegal dumping, and camping on the levees.   
 
Item No. 7: Assessment. Adopt Resolution 2022-01 Certifying Assessments to be 
Collected and Establishing a Procedure for Collection. Mr. Pinasco reported on the 
District’s assessment and the purpose of the resolution. Resolution 2022-01 was adopted 
unanimously by the Trustees present on a motion by President Mendelson, seconded by 
Trustee Provost.  
 
Item No. 8: CEQA Exemption. Adopt Resolution 2022-02 Authorizing and Directing 
Filing of Notice of Exemption for Routine Maintenance for Fiscal Year 2022-2023. Mr. 
Pinasco reported on the purpose of the resolution and the exemption. Resolution 2022-02 



 

1536319-1 2

was adopted unanimously by the Trustees present on a motion by President Mendelson, 
seconded by Trustee Provost.  
 
Item No. 9: Subventions Agreement. Adopt Resolution 2022-03 Approving and 
Authorizing Execution of Delta Levee Maintenance Subventions Program Work 
Agreement Fiscal Year 2022-2023. Mr. Pinasco reported on the purpose of the resolution 
and the exemption. Resolution 2022-03 was adopted unanimously by the Trustees present 
on a motion by Trustee Provost, seconded by President Mendelson. 
 
Item No. 10: Smith Canal Water Quality. Trustee Provost provided an oral report on her 
efforts to contact the agencies with authority to address water quality. Trustee Provost 
indicated that she had contacted State Boating and Waterways officials, City Public 
Works officials, and County Public Health officials. Trustee Provost encouraged the 
Trustees and members of the public to contact these officials to report on water quality in 
the Smith Canal. The Trustees all acknowledged that the District has no jurisdictional 
authority to take any actions to address water quality. Regardless of authority, the 
Trustees all encouraged members of the public to continue to contact the agencies 
responsible for water quality in the Smith Canal.  
 
Item 11: Correspondence and meeting attendance reports. Staff provided no report on 
any correspondence.  

 
Item No. 12: Calendar.  Mr. Pinasco reviewed the upcoming calendar events with the 
Trustees.  
 
Item No. 13: Approval of Bills.  Mr. Pinasco reported on the outstanding bills that had 
been received and the status of the District’s accounts. The Trustees unanimously 
approved payment of the attached bills on a motion by President Mendelson, seconded by 
Trustee Marsh.    
  
Item No. 13: Adjournment.  The meeting was unanimously adjourned at 9:09 a.m. 
  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Andy Pinasco, District Secretary 



NAME INVOICE DATE INVOICE # AMOUNT TOTAL $ RATIFY WARRANT #

Kjeldsen, Sinnock & Neudeck, Inc. 5/10/2022 32774 $759.60
5/10/2022 32775 $237.50
6/10/2022 32974 $132.50
6/10/2022 32975 $515.00
6/10/2022 32976 $176.25

$1,820.85 1435

Neumiller & Beardslee 5/12/2022 326531 $1,722.28
6/9/2022 328356 $152.68
7/7/2022 329642 $407.75

$2,282.71 1436

Custom Spraying, Inc. 3/15/2022 475852 $2,500.00
$2,500.00 1437

BPM 6/1/2022 21957 $773.42
$773.42 1438

State Compensation Insurance Fund 7/5/2022 1000937086 $447.60
$447.60 X Check #1007

Deby Provost - 7/21/2022 Regular Board Meeting Trustee Stipend $100.00 $100.00 1439
Paul Marsh - 7/21/22  Regular Board Meeting Trustee Stipend $100.00 $100.00 1440
Bill Mendelson - 7/21/2022  Regular Board Meeting Trustee Stipend $100.00 $100.00 1441

WARRANT TOTAL $8,124.58

NAME INVOICE DATE INVOICE # AMOUNT TOTAL $ RATIFY WARRANT #

Kjeldsen, Sinnock & Neudeck, Inc. 1/14/2022 31951 $143.75
1/14/2022 31952 $226.25
2/10/2022 32117 $913.75
2/10/2022 32118 $360.00
2/10/2022 32119 $132.50
2/10/2022 32120 $61.75
2/10/2022 32121 $160.00
3/11/2022 32333 $520.00
3/11/2022 32334 $90.00
3/11/2022 32335 $271.25

4/8/2022 32570 $547.50
4/8/2022 32571 $23.75
4/8/2022 32572 $2,520.00
4/8/2022 32573 $102.50

$6,073.00 1427

Neumiller & Beardslee 2/7/2022 324345 $2,591.69
3/8/2022 324930 $420.65
4/7/2022 325878 $345.00

$3,357.34 1428

Calif Assoc of Mutual Water Companies 1/27/2022 2090 $100.00
$100.00 1429

Schwartz Giannini Lantsberger & Adamson 1/31/2022 59217 $125.00
(1099 Prep & Transmital) $125.00 1430

Dohrmann Insurance Company (Package-Renewal Policy) 4/8/2022 30321 $4,648.00
(Umbrella-Renewal Policy) 4/8/2022 30322 $929.00

$5,577.00
1431

State Compensation Insurance Fund 3/19/2022 1000296577 $463.50
(Premium Charge 3/19/2022-6/19/2022) $463.50 X Check #1006

Deby Provost - 4/29/2022 Regular Board Meeting Trustee Stipend $50.00 $50.00 1432
Paul Marsh - 4/29/2022  Regular Board Meeting Trustee Stipend $50.00 $50.00 1433
Bill Mendelson - 4/29/2022  Regular Board Meeting Trustee Stipend $50.00 $50.00 1434

WARRANT TOTAL $15,845.84

RECLAMATION DISTRICT 828
Bills to Be Piaid - July 21, 2022

RD 828 BILLS TO BE PAID
April 29, 2022

1005843-1



 

 
 

1281629-1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 5 



RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 828
OCTOBER 2022

 FINANCIAL REPORT 
25%  FISCAL YEAR  2022-2023

BUDGET FY 2022-2023 Expended PTD Expended YTD % YTD

EXPENSES

Administrative 
G1 Annual Audit $4,000.00 $4,300.00 $4,300.00 108%
G2 Public Communication and Noticing 200.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%
G3 Election Expense 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%
G4 Trustee Fees 1,200.00 $200.00 $500.00 42%
G5 County Assessment Administration 1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

SUBTOTAL $6,400.00 $4,500.00 $4,800.00 75%
Consultants 

G14 Engineering
G14A General Engineering $7,500.00 $0.00 $892.10 12%
G14C Levee Subventions $7,500.00 $4,926.54 $5,679.04 0%
G14D Levee Maintenance (Engineering) $7,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%
G14E Five Year Plan $480.00 $480.00
G15 General Legal 10,000.00 $2,723.58 $5,006.29 50%

SUBTOTAL $32,500.00 $8,130.12 $12,057.43 37%
Other

G18 Insurance $6,500.00 $0.00 $447.60 7%
SUBTOTAL $6,500.00 $0.00 $447.60 7%

TOTAL GENERAL FUND $45,400.00 $12,630.12 $17,305.03 38%

RECURRING EXPENSES

R1 Levee
R1A General Maintenance $10,000.00 $3,874.78 $4,051.03 41%
R1B Riprap and Levee Repair 25,000.00 $0.00 $773.42 3%
R1C Weed Control 25,000.00 $323.75 $2,823.75 11%
R1D Animal Damage Control 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

SUBTOTAL $60,000.00 $4,198.53 $7,648.20 13%

TOTAL RECURRING EXPENSES $60,000.00 $4,198.53 $7,648.20 13%

TOTAL EXPENSES $105,400.00 $16,828.65 $24,953.23 24%

INCOME BUDGET FY 2020-2021 Income PTD Income YTD % YTD

Assessment - Existing $48,641.60 $0.00 ($10.64) 0%
Interest 1,500.00 $0.00 $685.00 46%
Five Year Plan $0.00 $3,187.58
Subvention Reimbursement $40,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

TOTAL, GROSS INCOME $90,141.60 $0.00 $3,861.94 4%

NET INCOME (LOSS) ($15,258.40) ($16,828.65) ($21,091.29)

Fund Balance
Fund Balance as of July 1, 2021 512,011.60$                    
Temporary Employee Fund 17,073.06$                      
Revenues (YTD) 3,861.94$                        
Expenses (YTD) 24,953.23$                      
Total Cash as of October 2022 503,831.37$                    

GENERAL FUND



 

 
 

1281629-1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 5.a 





































 

 
 

1281629-1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 6 



 

 
 

1281629-1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 7 



35



36



37



 

 
 

1281629-1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 8 



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



 

 
 

1281629-1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 10 



 

1 
 
1095276-3 

RD 828:  MASTER CALENDAR 

 

JANUARY 

 Board Meeting – 3rd Thursday at 8:30 a.m. 
 Adopt Subventions Agreement Resolution  
 Election of Officers (After an election) 
 Obtain Insurance to be Approved. Insurance year is April to March 

FEBRUARY 

 Send out Form 700s, remind Trustees of April 1 filing date 
 Update Document Retention Policy 

MARCH 

APRIL 

 April 1:  Form 700s due 
 Board Meeting – 3rd Thursday at 8:30 a.m. 

MAY  

JUNE 

JULY 

 Board Meeting – 3rd Thursday at 8:30 a.m. 
 Approve Audit Contract for expiring fiscal year 
 Adopted Annual Budget 
 Adopt Resolution for setting Assessments and submit to County Assessor’s Office 
 Adopt Notice of Exemptions Resolution 

AUGUST 

 August 1:  Deadline to certify assessments for tax-roll and deliver to County (duration of 
current assessment:  Indefinite).  

 August 1: Insurance renewal 
 Send handbills for collection of assessments for public entity-owned properties  
 In election years, opening of period for secretary to receive petitions for nomination of 

Trustees (75 days from date of election.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5) 

SEPTEMBER 

 In election years, last legal deadline to post notice that petitions for nomination of 
Trustees may be received (7 days prior to close of closure.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5).  

 In election years, closing of acceptance of petitions for nomination of Trustees (54 days 
from date of election.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5).  



 

2 
 
1095276-3 

 

OCTOBER 

 Publish Notice of Election, odd numbered years (once per week, 4 times, commencing at 
least 1 month prior to election). 

 Board Meeting – 3rd Thursday at 8:30 a.m. 

NOVEMBER 

 Election.  

DECEMBER 

 New Trustee(s) take office, outgoing Trustee(s) term(s) end on first Friday of each odd-
numbered year. 
 
 Term of Current Board Members: 

Name Term Commenced Term Ends 
Bill Mendelson First Friday 12/2021 First Friday of 12/2025 
Deby Provost First Friday 12/2019 First Friday of 12/2023 
Paul Marsh First Friday 12/2019 First Friday of 12/2023 

 
No Expiration on Assessment 
Refund of Smith Canal Closure Election Contribution – when there is adequate 
surplus funding available, the disbursement of which will not generate Project 
delays. 



 

 
 

1281629-1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 11 



NAME INVOICE DATE INVOICE # AMOUNT TOTAL $ RATIFY WARRANT #

Kjeldsen, Sinnock & Neudeck, Inc. 7/22/2022 33121 $287.50
7/22/2022 33122 $480.00
7/22/2022 33123 $3,656.38
8/12/2022 33318 $218.75
8/12/2022 33319 $646.17
8/12/2022 33320 $685.00

9/9/2022 33503 $1,726.62
9/9/2022 33504 $1,040.00

10/7/2022 33715 $257.50
10/7/2022 33716 $65.00
10/7/2022 33717 $323.75

$9,386.67 1442

Neumiller & Beardslee 8/8/2022 330836 $2,039.00
9/19/2022 332051 $434.58

$2,473.58 1443

BPM 7/29/2022 29372 $218.40
$218.40 1444

Schwartz Giannini Lantsberger & Adamson 8/31/2022 60809 $4,300.00
$4,300.00 1445

Reclamation District 1608 10/13/2022  $250.00
(Share of Storage Unit Fee) $250.00 1446

Deby Provost - 10/20/2022 Regular Board Meeting Trustee Stipend $100.00 $100.00 1447
Paul Marsh - 10/20/22  Regular Board Meeting Trustee Stipend $100.00 $100.00 1448

WARRANT TOTAL $16,828.65

NAME INVOICE DATE INVOICE # AMOUNT TOTAL $ RATIFY WARRANT #

Kjeldsen, Sinnock & Neudeck, Inc. 5/10/2022 32774 $759.60
5/10/2022 32775 $237.50
6/10/2022 32974 $132.50
6/10/2022 32975 $515.00
6/10/2022 32976 $176.25

$1,820.85 1435

Neumiller & Beardslee 5/12/2022 326531 $1,722.28
6/9/2022 328356 $152.68
7/7/2022 329642 $407.75

$2,282.71 1436

Custom Spraying, Inc. 3/15/2022 475852 $2,500.00
$2,500.00 1437

BPM 6/1/2022 21957 $773.42
$773.42 1438

State Compensation Insurance Fund 7/5/2022 1000937086 $447.60
$447.60 X Check #1007

Deby Provost - 7/21/2022 Regular Board Meeting Trustee Stipend $100.00 $100.00 1439
Paul Marsh - 7/21/22  Regular Board Meeting Trustee Stipend $100.00 $100.00 1440
Bill Mendelson - 7/21/2022  Regular Board Meeting Trustee Stipend $100.00 $100.00 1441

WARRANT TOTAL $8,124.58

RECLAMATION DISTRICT 828
Bills for Approval - October 20, 2022

RECLAMATION DISTRICT 828
Bills to Be Piaid - July 21, 2022

1005843-1


